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16th November 2021 
 
Deputy Cathal Crowe, 
Dáil Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
PQ 52200/21 - To ask the Minister for Health the minimum levels of qualification and experience required for a 
person to be appointed as a HSE disability services manager; if these thresholds are currently met by personnel 
serving in each CHO; and if he will make a statement on the matter.  

                     -Cathal Crowe 

 
Dear Deputy Crowe, 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for response. 
 
The term Disability Services Manager is a Title as opposed to a Grade. It could be at different levels depending on 
the responsibilities of the appointment. 
 
If you have a specific area of interest you wish to enquire about, please forward the details to the undersigned. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

Deborah Smullen 

_________________________ 
Deborah Smullen 
National HR Lead, Social Care  
Community Operations 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


